

association.

C. The annual dues shall accompany application for membership, as stipulated in Article 8 of this constitution and by-laws. The Board of Trustees will review the application at the next Board meeting.

D. In the event of the rejection of any application by the Board of Trustees, dues and accompanying papers shall be returned to the applicant.

E. The Board of Trustees shall not be required to state the reason for the rejection or disapproval of any applicant, except for the minutes of the meeting at which the said applicant may have been rejected or disapproved.

F. Any person not being a State Certified Plumbing Inspector may stay in the association, but to hold an office or appointment they must be a State Certified Plumbing Inspector, except for those appointed as Associate Members by the Board of Trustees.

G. Only members in good standing may vote to elect the officers and trustees.

ARTICLE 4

OFFICERS

A. The officers of this association shall consist of a President, Vice-President, and ~~Executive~~ Secretary *and Treasurer* who shall be elected at the annual meeting of the association from the members who, at the time of their election, are in good standing. Members designated to serve as President, Vice-President and ~~Executive~~ Secretary *and Treasurer* must have served one (1) term as trustee and have carried out the association's business. Such newly elected officers shall hold office for a period of two (2) years beginning with the date of their election to office, or until their successors have been dually elected and qualified. Nominees must be present at the annual meeting to be accepted for nomination. Only active members in good standing shall be elected officers and trustees and only active members in good standing may vote to elect the officers and trustees..

B. The President shall preside at all meetings of the association and shall appoint all chairmen and committees not specifically provided for herein. The President shall also preside at all Board of Trustees meetings and perform all other duties usually performed by the President of an association.

C. The Vice-President shall perform the duties of the President in the absence of the President, and shall assist the President in the conduct of their office and the activities of the association.

D. The ~~Executive~~ Secretary shall keep the minutes and records of all meetings and association activities, perform the correspondence of the association, shall receive ~~and disburse~~ the funds of this association in accordance with the terms of the constitution and by-laws of this association ~~and shall render a treasurer's report at each annual meeting of the association and at such other times when called upon to do so by the President or Board of Trustees.~~

E. All association funds shall only be used for association expenses as determined by a quorum of the Board. Trustees and officers shall serve without salary, except for the position of ~~Executive~~ Secretary *and Treasurer*. But shall be entitled to reimbursement of expense incurred in performance of their duties and functions.

F. The ~~Executive~~ Secretary, *Treasurer, and* or President shall sign all checks disbursing funds for the association. ~~A Minimum of two signatures.~~